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WILLIAM J. ScoTT
ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF ILLINOIS
500 SOUTH SECOND STREET .
SPRINGFIELD ’

March 17, 1972

CONSERVATION: |
Taking or Posseseion of Decr

-

Hommble Louis A. mcmughun
gtate's Attorney of Fayette County
Courthouse

Vandalia, Illinois 6247

Dear Mr. McLaug’:1ins

__nt date wmemin you states

: —unlawful for any persocn to take
or have in his possession more than one
deer in any of the bow and arrow or ¢un

~ seasons established from October 1 of

L Gone y&ar to %tolmr 1 of the fouawmg
y&at . '

The Depattmqnt of %mz\mtien. as authorized by
Chapter 61, Paragraph 172 Cl, has issued an adminis-
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' trative order which provides as folic&rgs

Paxagraph A. '197)1 official seasons for

the taking of deer by use of shotgun lcaded
with {ifled slugs and with muzzle~loading
rifles as defined by this order in the ‘
following counties shall be:  the first three-
day period November 19, 20 and 21, and the
am?nd three-day period Dacember 10, 11 and
12.

The administrative order further pﬁovmess

Bub-paragraph P. ’'It is unlawful for any
person to take or have in his possession
more than one deer in any period from
October 1 of one year to October 1 of
the following year.'

My question is, would it be lawful for a hunter
to have in his possession one deer which was
taken in the first three~day pericd of November
19, 20 and 21 and to also have an additional
deor in his possession which was taken in the
second three-day period, December 10, 11 and 12,
or is the hundexr limited to one deer during

the entire calendar yeax?"

Gam laws are generally, if not universally, framed
- with reference to protecting the game 'fm indiscriminate a:id
unreasonable havoe, leaving all persons frea to take game under
certain restrictions as to the season of t:he mr and the maans

of capture.

onwealth vs. Worth 23 NE 2d 891, 304 Mass. 313,
125 ALR 1196.
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smtm 2 of uho mm coda of nlimia (xu. Rev. Btats.
1971. ch. 61. par. 136) pmvﬁ.dss fm.' i;he admhxi.atzachm of the
| @oda by the mpar-.m‘mt of Cmsarvation anﬁ authorims the De=
partment, by mamismuve Order, to eszahnsh saama and bag |
limite. - o

‘B\is Gm codc hnl bann é.n aﬁtaet. m Il.li.neia since
July .16. 194}, and has undetgone innunerable 1eqisxattve amend-
ments up to ané including the current legislamzo.

| m maparmm. oz cmuemtm. in mtamty with
its legialative authority, anmll.y pubuahes Wntshmuve Orders
eamushmg areas, season limits. posmssmn umita and daily bag
li.mita imr aae:h syaaies of gama In 1971. hhe A&niniamtiva
leazdex re).ahiva t:o the taking ef deer by use of shotgnn rifled slugs
ana wi.eh mazsle-loading r:lﬂea eembumd m three-day periods
~ for the r.akiag of deerx. |

Since 1941 theaa mmwmuw Qreiaxs anﬂ intergreta-
tim o£ tha ahove ata,t:nee haa allowed only m dm taken by any

mems fm chher 15&. of m m to Oetohm: 1a!:: o:E the fouowing

year,
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In the case of ¢hicago Title and Trust Company ve.
Sentral Republic Trust Company, 299 Ill. App. 483, 20 NE 24 351,
the Court eaid:

“In doubtful cages of statutory conatmctton
wvhere the enforcement of the statute has been
placed in some department of the govexnment,

the interpretation adopted by that department

is given much waight and will usually be adopted
by the court."”

In this ragard also see the cases of Migeisaippi River

1 I11. 24 509,

_ . of Bov York ve.
319 Ill. App. 177, 49 NE 24 44, pertaining to the

contemporaneous construction of a statute and the executive or
administrative construction of a statute in cases vhere ambiguity
exists in the statutory language.

in the case of O'Brien ve. City of Chigaqo, 347 Ill.
‘App. 45, 105 NE 2d 917, the Court saids

- "% % & Long continued, uniform construction

of a statute by executive officers must be

accorded great weight by the judiciary in

interpreting such statutes unless a contrary

interpretation is clearly required by words
~ of the statute., * ¢ e
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The legislature has had many opportunities to express
an intent contrary to that of the Department of Gonsexvaéion.

and not having

ione 50, the administrative interpretation is to
be considered correct. | |

Xt is, thémfam. my opinion that only one deer xixay be
in ms@sai@ or be taken by any means. from October lest of one year
to October lst of m £ollowing _yea.r.;,r

Very txuly yours,

ATTORNBY GENERAL




